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Steve Varga, Technical Assistant to Director, DRL
THRU: Karl R. Goller, Assistant Director for Operating k - .tors

REQUEST FOR REVISION OF OCONEE UNIT 1 ECCS EVALUATION SC{EDULE
(DOCKET NO. 50-269)

It is requested that the target date for the Reactor Systems Branch
input for the ECCS evaluation of Oconee Unit 1 be changed from
January 30, 1976, to November 28, 1975. This change is necessary due
to the estimated date, December 12, 1975, at which Oconee Unit 1 will
reach 250 EFPD of operation on its current cycle. The present techni-
cal specifications do not include a curvc for Control Rod Group With-
drawal Linits for 4-pump operation after this point because it was
determined during the evaluation of the Cycle 2 amendment request
that the ECCS IAC were not met for this pump combination beyond 250
EFPD. Rod withdrawal 1imit curves appropriate for opemation beyond
250 EFPD have been included in the licensee's July 9, 1975, ECCS FAC
submittal. Thus, the ECCS review mus. be completed sooner than
presently scheduled in order to prevent facility power reductions.

Original Signed by
Kar! Goller

Robert A. Purple, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #1
Division of Reactor Licensing

cc: G. Zech
S. Sheppard
D. Eisenhut
T. Carter
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